

Lucas Kremer

Concept Artist

- Contact -

(320) 292-1443 | lucas@lucaskremerart.com | Ashland, OR | www.lucaskremerart.com

- Profile -

Visual Development - Fine Art - Art Education

Visual artist trained in both digital and traditional media, with a passion for imaginative worldbuilding. Collaborated with professional artists and students to develop their skills in an intensive training environment. Commissioned oil painter with gallery representation. Photoshop mastery through nearly a decade of daily professional use. Experience working within the 2d to 3d game asset workflow pipeline.

- Education -

Bachelor of Science in Computer Graphics and Interactive Media
University of Dubuque - Dubuque, Iowa 2009 - 2013

Watts Atelier of the Arts - Encinitas, CA 2016 - 2019

- Software -

2D - Photoshop, Illustrator
3D - Blender, ZBrush, Sketchup, MOi, 3dsMax
Video - After Effects, Premiere Pro, Final Cut

- Relevant Professional Experience -

Artist - Freelance and Gallery

Gradient Creative LLC - Ashland, Oregon

2019 - Present

Worked from prompts to visualize and execute paintings by generating compositions and studies to iterate and refine illustrations to fit client needs.

Primary concept artist on a scifi video game IP, focusing on worldbuilding and visual development.

Creating original oil paintings for gallery space.

Art Instructor

Arthaus 5 - San Diego, California

2020 - 2020

Art fundamentals instructor for an after school youth art program focusing on observational art, focusing on discipline and practice as a way to improve.

Lead Media Technician

Watts Atelier Online - Encinitas, California

2018 - 2019

Filmed and edited instructor led art education livestreams and videos. Photographed and edited art reference for classes. Archived instructional art videos and related content, for rapid distribution to online students.

Art Coach/Mentoring

Watts Atelier Online - Encinitas, California

2017 - 2019

Provided individualized critiques for hundreds of students, giving actionable feedback for the development of art fundamentals.

Software Support

CSE Software - Peoria, Illinois

2014 - 2016

Delivered 24/7 software support for global enterprise clients.